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ST. JOHN'S PAROCHIAL SCHOOL
(ntering a Complete Course of Study

irom First to Eighth Grades, inc.

~t. Tohn's School 1s the oldest school in the
vecese of Lincoln. It was built by Fathers
h and Carney in 1884-1886. [t is under

of the Ursuline Nuns of

Iy} 13 earttie
We direction

ntucky. It 1s the onlv denomimational school
eft in Cass countv, resisting the hardness of
es and looking for future prosperous years.

ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST CHURCH

Raght Rev. Msgr. George Agius,
D. D, J. C. D., Pastor

HOURS OF MASSES

Sandays . 8:00 and 10:30 a. m
During June, July and August., Sunday
Masses at 7:20 and 10:00 a. m

O:00 and 800 4. m

CONFESSIONS

Saturdays_4:00 1o 5:30 and 7:30 to ©:00 p. m.

THE HOLY ROSARY CHURCH
Rev. Joseph R. Sinkula, Pastor
ANNOUNCEMENTS
Mass will be celebrated at 7:30 Sunday, Oct. 8

The B. V. M. Sodality will receive Holy
Communion in a body at this Mass

Week day Masses every morning at 8 o'clock

Masses, Holy Days, first Fridays, 6:30 a. m.
Confessions these days, half hour before Mass

Contessions every Saturday, 7:30 to . m
3 Y, 7

Baptisms by appointment. Sick calls any time
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